SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING MONDAY, APRIL 8, 2013

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PITTSVILLE

OFFICIAL SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION MINUTES

I. Call to Order

A regular monthly meeting of the Pittsville School Board of Education was held on Monday, April 8, 2013 at 7:00 pm in the Conference Room. The meeting was called to order by President Strenn.

II. Establish Quorum

Members present: Jane Wesely, MaryAnn Lippert, Julie Strenn, Connie Potter, with Lisa Schulz absent. Administration present: Terry Reynolds, District Administrator; Mark Weddig, Senior High Principal; Kim Fischer, Elementary Principal; Jeff Gast, Finance Director; and Dick Koeshall, Director of Buildings and Grounds. Robert Wolff was also present.

III. Meeting Notice Certification

Meeting notice was posted on the doors at the Elementary School, High School, and Administration area and meeting notice was sent to the official newspaper, the *Wisconsin Rapids Daily Tribune* and also to the *Marshfield News Herald* and the *Pittsville Record*.

IV. 2013 School Board Election - Administer Oath of Office to Elected Board Members

Robert Wolff and Jane Wesely took the School Board Oath of Office.

V. Approval of Agenda

Motion was made by Connie Potter, seconded by MaryAnn Lippert, to approve changes to the agenda for the April 8, 2013 meeting of the Pittsville School Board of Education (move Item X-C to X-A). Motion carried.

VI. Public Comments - Steve Redmond

VII. Consent Agenda Items

- A. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 11, 2013
- B. General Fund Invoices
- C. Approve 2nd Reading and Adoption of Staff Conduct Policies: 522 Staff Conduct, 522.1 Alcohol and Drug-Free Workplace, 522.2 Tobacco Use by Staff on School Premises, 522.4 Staff Ethics/Conflicts of Interest
- D. Approve CESA 5 Contract
- E. Approve Co-Assistant Baseball Coaches for 2013 Russ Copeland/Lee Garrels
- F. Approve Employee Resignations Dick Koeshall

Motion was made by Connie Potter, seconded by Jane Wesely, to approve the items on the Consent Agenda. Motion carried.

The Board thanked Dick Koeshall for his dedicated service to the district for the past 17 years.

VIII. Financial

A. Financial Status of the District

A handout of the financial status of the District was presented and discussed with the Board.

B. Resolution to Deposit at Abbotsford State Bank

Motion was made by Connie Potter, seconded by Jane Wesely, to approve the Resolution to deposit at Abbotsford State Bank. Motion carried.

IX. Reports

- A. High School Principal Mr. Weddig updated the Board on end of year activities.
- **B. Elementary Principal** Mrs. Fischer discussed Smarter Balance assessment, PBIS Audit, and the Nekoosa visit.

X. District Administrator Report

- A. Discuss Dashir Complete Facility Management for Custodial Services for 2013-14 The Board further discussed options of out sourcing the District custodial services with Dashir Complete Facility Management Company. With Dick Koeshal's announcement he will be retiring as Building and Grounds Director in June, discussions ensued about how best to meet the District needs in the future. Options include: 1) Leaving the situation as is, and keep all employees as Pittsville employees, 2) Outsourcing just the Building and Grounds Director position 3) Outsourcing just the custodial positions and hiring a District Building and Grounds Director, and 4) Outsourcing both the Director and custodial positions. The Board will attempt to make a decision at the May meeting.
- B. First Reading of Staff Conduct Policies: 522.5 Staff Involvement in Political Activities, 522.7 and 522.7-Rule Staff Use of Information Technology and Communication Resources, 522.8 Staff Dress, 523.1 Staff Physical Examination

Motion was made by Connie Potter, seconded by Jane Wesely, to approve the first reading of Staff Conduct Policies: 522.5 Staff Involvement in Political Activities, 522.7 and 522.7-Rule Staff Use of Information Technology and Communication Resources, 522.8 Staff Dress, 523.1 Staff Physical Examination. Motion carried.

- C. Satellite Education Program (SEP) The Pittsville and Mercer School Districts have been involved with discussions with an agency in China called the Satellite Education Program (SEP). A possible agreement/partnership is being investigated which would provide Pittsville and Mercer's curriculums be taught in China, and 10-12 grade students taking those courses in China would receive credits leading toward a High School diploma from Pittsville or Mercer. Pittsville teachers and students would have an opportunity to teach and attend school in China through the program as well. For these services in China, a substantial donation back to the Pittsville and Mercer Districts would be a part of the agreement. Details are being worked out, and arrangements for Chinese Officials coming to Wisconsin is in the works. Possible teacher candidates to teach in China are being recruited at this time, as the SEP would like to initiate this new program in the 2013-14 school year.
- **D. PEP Grant Update** Pittsville is in the Process of writing a PEP Grant, which would provide funding to help improve student fitness and nutrition in our schools. The grant will be submitted later this week.

XI. School Board Retreat Discussion

School Board Retreat is set for May 1, 2013 from 6:00 - 9:00 pm.

XII. The Board will move into Closed Session pursuant to Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(e)

Motion was made by MaryAnn Lippert, seconded by Jane Wesely, to move into Closed Session as per Wisconsin State Statute. President Strenn directed the Clerk to take a roll call vote:

Jane Wesely Yes Lisa Schulz Absent MaryAnn Lippert Yes Connie Potter Yes Julie Strenn Yes

Purpose: 1) Consideration of Initial Notice of Possible Non-Renewal - 19.85(1)(c)

XIII. Move out of Closed Session

Motion was made by Jane Wesely, seconded by Connie Potter, to move out of closed session. Motion carried.

XIV. Act upon Closed Sessions

1) Motion was made by MaryAnn Lippert, seconded Jane Wesely, to issue an initial notice of possible non-renewal to Jane Santora. Motion carried.

XV. Adjourn

Motion was made by Connie Potter, seconded by MaryAnn Lippert, to adjourn at 10:46 p.m. Motion carried.

Connie	Potter,	Clerk